CIRCUIT COURT

STATE OF WISCONSIN CRIMINAL DIVISION MILWAUKEE COUNTY
STATE OF WISCONSIN CRIMINAL COMPLAINT
Plaintiff, _
Vs, DA Case No.: 2011ML030334
TIMOTHY D. RUSSELL Complaining Witness:
708 Clardell Drive ,
Sun Prairie, Wisconsin 53590 Investigator Robert Stelter
DOB: August 6, 1963 Court Case No.:
Defendant,

THE ABOVE NAMED COMPLAINING WITNESS BEING DULY SWORN, ON
INFORMATION AND BELIEF STATES THAT:

COUNT 1: THEFT (EMBEZZLEMENT) (VALUE EXCEEDING $10,000)

The above-named defendant, between about December 31, 2009 and December 7,
2010, at 9323 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, Wisconsin, by virtue of his business,
did intentionally transfer the money of Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc.
(HGPS) in an amount exceeding $10,000, without HGPS’ consent, contrary to his
authority, and with intent to convert it to his own use, all contrary to Sections
943.20(1)(b) & 3(c) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

COUNT 2: THEFT (EMBEZZLEMENT) (VALUE $2,500-5,000)

The above-named defendant, on about January 1, 2008 at 2031 North 49th Street,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, as a bailee, did intentionally transfer the money of the Friends of
Chris Kujawa, a campaign committee, in an amount exceeding $2,500 but not
exceeding $5,000, without the owner’s consent, contrary to his authority, and with intent
to convert it to his own use, all contrary to Sections 943.20(1)(b) & 3(bf) of the
Wisconsin Statutes.

COUNT 3: THEFT (EMBEZZLEMENT) (VALUE NOT EXCEEDING $2,500)

The above-named defendant, on about July 14, 2010 at 2031 North 49th Street,
Milwaukee, Wisconsin, as a bailee, did intentionally transfer the money of the Friends of
Larry Spicer, a campaign committee, in an amount not exceeding $2,500, without
owner’s consent, contrary to his authority, and with intent to convert it to his own use, all
contrary to Sections 943.20(1)(b) & 3(a) of the Wisconsin Statutes.

AS TO COUNT 1:
Upon conviction of this offense, a Class G felony, the defendant may be fined in an
amount not to exceed $25,000 or imprisoned for a term not to exceed 10 years, or both.

AS TO COUNT 2:
Upon conviction of this offense, a Class | felony, the defendant may be fined not more

than $10,000, or imprisoned not more than 3.5 years or both.
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AS TO COUNT 3:
Upon conviction of this offense, a Ciass A misdemeanor, the defendant may be fined
not more than $10,000, or imprisoned not to exceed 9 months or both.

Complainant states that he is a Milwaukee County District Attorney Investigator and
bases his complaint upon the sources of information identified in the paragraphs below.

A. Authorization of Doe Judge

This investigation was conducted under the auspices of an ongoing Milwaukee County
John Doe investigation, Milwaukee County Case No. 10JD000007. The Honorable -
Neal Nettesheim presides over this John Doe proceeding. The John Doe is subject to a
Secrecy Order. To the extent that the John Doe investigation relates to Timothy D.
Russell, the Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc., the Friends of Chris Kujawa, a
campaign committee, the Friends of Larry Spicer, a campaign committee and such
other individuals as are named in this complaint, Judge Nettesheim has authorized the
release of information necessary for the prosecution of this criminal matter.

B. Identification of Relevant Parties

For purposes of this complaint, the following persons are identified in alphabetical order
and described by role as it relates to this criminal complaint.

Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc. (HGPS). HGPS is the corporate entity
originally incorporated by Todd Hunter (and others) in 2004 and, in August 2009, HGPS
was transferred to Tim Russell.

Hunter, Todd. Attorney Todd Hunter was the original incorporator of the Heritage
Guard Preservation Society, Inc. (HGPS). HGPS was originally formed in 2004 and
was transferred to Tim Russell in August 2009, according to Mr. Hunter's John Doe
testimony.

Kavanaugh, Kevin. Mr. Kavanaugh served as the Treasurer for Chapter 96 of the
Military Order of the Purple Heart (MOPH). He was appointed to the Milwaukee County
Veteran’s Service Board in 2005. Kavanaugh, as the Treasurer of MOPH, was
selected to administer the receipts of (i.e., the donations to) Operation Freedom and fo
pay Operation Freedom expenses.

Kujawa, Christopher. Mr. Kujawa is a South Milwaukee businessman who, in the
summer of 2007, ran for the Milwaukee County Supervisor seat vacated by Ryan
McCue upon his election to the Office of Mayor for the City of Cudahy. Mr. Kujawa
formed a candidate committee known as Friends of Chris Kujawa. Brian Pierick served
as the nominal Treasurer of the Kujawa campaign committee. Tim Russell, however,
was actually responsible for the Kujawa committee campaign finance account.

Leguizamon, Domingo. Mr. Leguizamon was a Milwaukee County employee. He is
identified on HGPS corporate forms filed with the Department of Financial Institutions as
a Vice-President and director. Mr. Leguizamon had no idea he was an officer or a
director of HGPS.
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Operation Freedom. The Milwaukee County Executive's Office sponsored an event to
honor military veterans known as “Operation Freedom.” The event was held at the
Milwaukee County Zoo at about the time of Independence Day every year and was
made possible because of the work of Milwaukee County employees and the donations
of private individuals.

Pierick, Brian. Mr. Pierick is the partner of Tim Russell. At times relevant to this
complaint, Pierick and Russell lived together at 2031 North 49" Street in the City of
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Mr. Pierick served as the nominal Treasurer of the Friends of
Chris Kujawa, a campaign committee.

Rindfleisch, Kelly M. Ms. Rindfleisch was a Policy Advisor in the Milwaukee County
Executive's Office from January 2010 until March 15, 2010, at which time she became
Deputy Chief of Staff. She served in that position until November 2010. Tim Russell
hired Rindfleisch. Rindfleisch is identified on HGPS corporate forms filed with the
Department of Financial Institutions as a Secretary/Treasurer and as a director. Ms.
Rindfleisch had no idea she was an officer or a director of HGPS.

Russell, Timothy D. Mr. Russell held multiple positions in Milwaukee County
government since 2002, See Appendix A. He last served as the Deputy Chief of Staff
to County Executive Scott Walker until March 2010. At that time, he was appointed to
serve as the Housing Director for the Depariment of Health and Human Services.
Russell administered the campaign finance accounts for two County Supervisor
candidates, Chris Kujawa and Larry Spicer. In 2009, County Executive Walker
transferred control of the event “Operation Freedom” to a corporation controlied by Mr.
Russell.

Spicer, Larry. Mr. Spicer was a candidate for the office of Milwaukee County
Supervisor District 2 vacated by Toni Clark in the spring of 2010. Larry Spicer formed a
campaign committee, “Friends of Larry Spicer.” Tim Russell assisted Mr. Spicer with
his campaign and was in sole control of the campaign account for the Friends of Larry
Spicer. Spicer did not successfully emerge from the Primary Election.

Tietjen, James. Mr. Tietjen is the Associate Director of Operations for the Milwaukee
County Department of Health and Human Services. He worked on Operation Freedom
as a Milwaukee County employee. Mr. Tietjen is identified on HGPS corporate forms
filed with the Department of Financial Institutions as the Secretary/Treasurer. Mr.
Tietjen had no idea he was an officer of HGPS.

Walker, Scott K. Mr. Walker was, at all times relevant to this complaint, the County
Executive of Milwaukee County. County Executive Walker transferred control of
‘Operation Freedom" to Tim Russell as President of HGPS on October 20, 2009.

Wink, Darlene. Ms. Wink worked on Constituent Service issues in the Milwaukee
County Executive's office. She spent a substantial portion of her time on the event
known as Operation Freedom. Ms. Wink monitored the Operation Freedom finances
and she noticed issues with the administration of Operation Freedom donations in 2008.
Ms. Wink is identified as a Vice-President of HGPS on papers filed with the Wisconsin
Department of Financial Institutions. Ms. Wink stated she was on the board of Heritage
Guard Preservation Society and that she believes she was an officer because Tim
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Russell told her she was. -
C. Summary of Offenses
1. Theft from the campaign committee “Friends of Chris Kujawa”

In 2007, Ryan McCue vacated his Milwaukee County Board seat when McCue was
elected to serve as the Mayor of the City of Cudahy. A Special Election was held in
August 2007 to fill the County Supervisor seat. The Special Election candidates for
McCue's open Supervisor seat were Patricia Jursik, a Cudahy lawyer, and Chris
Kujawa, a South Milwaukee businessman.

Although Russell was not the campaign Treasurer (a position held by Russell's
roommate and partner, Brian Pierick), Russell had sole control the Friends of Chris

Kujawa campaign finance account.

Kujawa loaned his campaign committee the sum of $3,000 in 2007.
Mr. Kujawa lost the August 2007 Supervisor election to Patricia Jursik.

In late December 2007, Kujawa requested Russell to repay the loan with remaining
funds in the campaign account. At about this same time, Russell transferred the sum of
$3,000 (one transfer of $2,000 in December 2007 and a second transfer in the amount
of $1,000 in January 2008) to his personal account.

For two years, Russell ignored Mr. Kujawa’s requests for repayment of his loan. After
Mr. Kujawa threatened to call then County Executive, Scott Walker, Mr. Kujawa was
repaid.

To make the payment, Tim Russell used the funds of the Heritage Guard Preservation
Society, Inc. These funds were for Operation Freedom and were intended to benefit
military veterans. Russell delivered a check to Mr. Kujawa in the amount of $3,041.83
in February 2010.

2. Theft from the Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc.

For a number of years, the County Executive’s Office had sponsored an event to honor
military veterans known as “Operation Freedom.” The event was held at the Milwaukee
County Zoo and was made possible hecause of the work of Milwaukee County
employees and the donations of private individuals. In about 2006, whereas donations
had theretofore been handled by the County Executive’s Office, the handling of money
was transferred to the Military Order of the Purple Heart, Chapter 96. Milwaukee
County Veterans Service Board member Kevin Kavanaugh was the Treasurer of the
Military Order of the Purple Heart, Chapter 96.

Due to alleged financial mismanagement, in about 2009, Operation Freedom donations
were entrusted to the Alonzo Cudworth American Legion Post. While by all reports the
Cudworth Post discharged their financial duties in exemplary fashion, in October 2009,
then County Executive Scott Walker transferred the Operation Freedom funds — some
$19,000 — to HGPS, the corporation controlled by Tim Russell,

Russell actively operated the HGPS entity for the purpose of raising funds for Operation
Freedom during 2010. This included having County Executive employees process
donation payments for uitimate deposit in an HGPS account that Russell controlled.
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In 2009 and 2010, Russell transferred in excess of $20,000 from the HGPS accounts
into his personal accounts. These funds were used to pay for Caribbean and Hawaiian
vacations, at least in part. They were also used to fund a political trip to Atlanta,
Georgia for the organization of a presidential campaign. And, as noted above, Russell
took from HGPS to repay the campaign debt of Chris Kujawa.

3. Theft from the campaign committee, "Friends of Larry Spicer”

In 2010, Milwaukee County Supervisor Toni Clark resigned her position on the County
Board on the same day she was convicted of a campaign finance reporting violation
reiating to the misappropriation of money from her campaign finance account.

Larry Spicer formed a campaign committee to seek the office vacated by Toni Clark.

Under circumstances similar to those of the Friends of Chris Kujawa, Russell assisted
Spicer and was in sole control of the campaign account for the Friends of Larry Spicer.

Spicer did not successfuily emerge from the Primary Election.

Thereafter, without Spicer's knowledge or consent, Russell withdrew the sum of $550
from the campaign finance account.

D. Venue and Jurisdiction

Based upon a review of Russell's personnel file, produced pursuant to a John Doe
subpoena by Candace Richards of the Department of Human Resources of Milwaukee
County, | know that Mr. Russell served from January 26, 2009 to March 15, 2010 as the
Deputy Chief of Staff in the Office of the County Executive. Russell was employed as
the Director of Housing at the Department of Health and Human Services (DHSS)
effective March 15, 2010. He served in that DHSS position until he left county service
on December 28, 2010. Russell's Human Resources file also reflects a previous
position as Director of Community Relations in the County Executive Office effective
August 12, 2008.

Milwaukee County Human Resources records for Mr. Russell which | have reviewed
reflect that, at all times relevant to this complaint, Mr. Russell claimed his residence as
2031 North 49" Street in the City of Milwaukee, Wisconsin. | note that this is the same
address that | have seen listed for Mr. Russell on bank records | reviewed as part of this
investigation.

E. Thefts from the Funds Entrusted To Russell By Heritage Guard Preservation
Society
1. Operation Freedom and the Transfer of the Event to HGPS

The John Doe investigation, Milwaukee County Case No. 10JD000007, was

commenced as an inquiry into the possible misappropriation of $11,000 in Operation
Freedom contributions described below.

Operation Freedom was an annual event sponsored by the Office of the County
Executive. It was intended as an event to honor military veterans and it was held at the
Milwaukee County Zoo in the summer, usually around the time of Independence Day. It
was the product of the work of Milwaukee County employees and the donations of
private individuals.
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The County Executive's Office collected contributions to help fund this event in the time
period prior to about 2008, Because it was not the central focus of this John Doe
investigation, the pre-2006 accounting for Operation Freedom funds was not directly
examined by John Doe investigators. However, in about 2006, Jim Villa, the County
Executive Chief of Staff, believed that the County Executive’s Office should not be
directly involved in the handling of Operation Freedom funds. Therefore, the
administration of Operation Freedom funds was transferred to the Michelle Witmer
Chapter of the Military Order of the Purple Heart (MOPH).

Kevin Kavanaugh was the MOPH Chapter Treasurer. Darlene Wink, the County
Executive employee who monitored Operation Freedom finances, stated that
Kavanaugh was selected to administer the funds because of his position on the
Milwaukee County Veterans Service Commission. Kavanaugh was first appointed to
the Milwaukee County Veterans’ Service Commission on February 15, 2005 and he was
appointed a second time on November 29, 2010.

Questions about Kavanaugh's handling of Operation Freedom funds arose in 2008,
Darlene Wink was responsible for reviewing the Operation Freedom contributions and
expenses. Wink identified an apparent shortfall of some $11,000. Efforts by the
County Executive's Office to address this discrepancy failed; the Purple Heart Chapter
was unable to provide any satisfactory explanation for the missing $11,000. In fact,
MOPH was uncooperative in explaining its handling of Operation Freedom Funds.

On February 17, 2009, the Operation Freedom finances were fransferred to the Alonzo
Cudworth American Legion Post #23. No financial management issues arose during
the period of time the Cudworth post had responsibility for Operation Freedom
contributions and expenses.

On October 20, 2009, however, in a Memo to the Cudworth Post, County Executive
Scott Walker terminated the Memorandum of Understanding between the Cudworth
Post and Milwaukee County. County Executive Scott Walker wrote:

To ensure its ongoing operation and success, | have identified a non-
profit corporation to which | am transferring Operation Freedom. While |
created and have supported Operation Freedom, its existence and
success should not depend on me. This new structure will allow the
community to take ownership of it.

The non-profit that County Executive Walker identified in his Memo was the Heritage
Guard Preservation Society, Inc. (HGPS). On the same day the Memorandum of
Understanding with the Cudworth Post was terminated, on October 20, 2009, County
Executive Walker transferred Operation Freedom to HGPS,1 the corpaoration controlled
by Timothy D. Russell. See Figure 1.

! Russeli took control of Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc. in 2009, It was an existing corporation
originally formed in 2004. Qur review of HGPS records indicates that the initial grant of 501(c)(3) status
to the Heritage Guard Preservation Society actually expired in 2008. We have found no evidence of
renewal in HGPS records seized in the course of this investigation. Investigators have contacted the IRS
to confirm the valid £01(c)(3) status but the IRS could not confirm HGPS' non-profit status. The IRS,
however, does not exclude the possibility that the status was in fact renewed.
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MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT

Between the Milwaukee County Executive Office
And
Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc,

Whereas the Milwaukee County Executive Office (MCEQ) initiated and host the thank
you event for veterans, active duty military personnel and their families now known as
Operation Freedom, and

‘Whercas the Milwankee County Executive Office desires to transfer the ownership,
responsibility and operation of this event to a non-profit corporation to ensure the
continuation of Operation Freedom for tho benefit of veterans, active duty ilitary
persoancl and their families, and

Whereas the Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc. (HGPS) has expressed a dasive to
administer, manage, and continue this worthwhile event,

Now, therafors the parties apree as follows:
i. The MCEO hereby irrevocably iransfers to the HGPS the ownership and

operation of the event known as Operation Freedom, including records and
assets thereof,

2. The HGPS agrees to accept the ownership and operation of Operation
Freedom.
3. The HGPS states its intention fo run Operation Freedom as n segregated

project and maintain separate financial records specific to Operation Freedom,
including complete accountings of all income and expenses thersof.

4, The HGPS agrees to offer the opportunity to participate in this event to all
members of the planning committee and volinteers who have worked on it in
the past, subject to those individuals desire to continue such work,

5. The Milwaukee County Executive identified below agrees to serve as the
Chairman of the Advisery Comunittes that will be created for Operation
Freedom, and to seek the continued participation of Milwaukee County in
supporting the event,

Signed and agreed to this 20" day of October, 2009,

\

Scdtt Walker, County Executive Timothy Rustell, President
Milwaukef County Heritage Guard Preservation Socicty, Inc
Figure 1

2. The Heritage Guard Preservation Society did not Consent to the
Misappropriation of Tens of Thousands of Dollars Intended for the
Benefit of Military Veterans

The John Doe Judge authorized Search Warrants for the home of Timothy Russell at
2031 North 49" Street in the City of Milwaukee and for offices that Russell occupied at
5304 West Greenfield Avenue in the Village of West Milwaukee. On December 7, 2010,
those warrants were duly served.

As part of the execution of those warrants, the corporate papers for Heritage Guard
Preservation Society (HGPS), including the Articles of Incorporation and the corporate
By-Laws were seized from the office located at 5304 West Greenfield Avenue..

Based upon the John Doe testimony of Attorney Todd Hunter, one of the original
Incorporators of HGPS, | know that the corporation was originally formed in 2004 as a
means to preserve historical and cultural artifacts and properties. [t was formed mainly
in connection with Mr. Hunter's work with historic buildings on the grounds of the
Veterans Administration Complex located at Wood, Wisconsin, 5000 West National
Avenue in the County of Milwaukee. Todd Hunter states that he transferred the
corporation to Tim Russell. Hunter further testified that he turned over the bank account
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—an amount of about $100 — to Russell at the time of the transfer. Based upon a
review of M&I Bank records seized from the office of Mr. Russell on December 7, 2010,
the transfer of HGPS to Tim Russell took place on August 18, 2009. The seized M&I
Bank records list Mr. Russell as the Authorized Signer and President of the corporation.
The corporate address is listed as 9323 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, Wisconsin.

Based upon my review of Guaranty Bank records obtained by John Doe subpoena, |
know that Mr. Russell opened a bank account at Guaranty Bank on September 186,
2009 in the name of the Heritage Guard Preservation Society, Inc. Bank records
include a copy of an Annual Report filed with the State of Wisconsin. This Annual
Report was signed by Tim Russell dated August 18, 2009. It lists Russell as President.
It lists Milwaukee County Executive employee Darlene Wink as Vice-President. The
Secretary/Treasurer is identified as Milwaukee County Department of Health and
Human Services Associate Operations Director James Tietjien. No HGPS directors are
identified. The registered agent is identified as Tim Russell, 9323 West Greenfield
Avenue, West Allis, Wisconsin.

In an interview with Darlene Wink, Ms. Wink stated that she thought she was a director
but did not know that she was an officer. She stated she signed one paper once but did
not ever attend any corporate meetings or see any corporate minutes of HGPS.

In James Tietjen's John Doe testimony, Tietjen stated that he was not familiar with the
acronym "HGPS” and he thought that Heritage Guard Preservation Society might be a
veterans group used as a “financial arm,” but he was not sure. Tietjen testified that he
had no idea that he was supposedly the Secretary/Treasurer of the corporation.

John Doe investigators obtained from the Wisconsin Department of Financial
Institutions a copy of the Annual Report for the first quarter of 2010. It is signed by Tim
Russell and dated July 15, 2010. It lists Russell as President. It lists Milwaukee County
employee Domingo Leguizamon as Vice-President and Milwaukee County Executive
Deputy Chief of Staff Kelly Rindfleisch as Secretary/Treasurer. The Annual Report
identified these two persons as directors as well.

ln Domingo Leguizamon’s John Doe testimony, like James Tietjen, Leguizamon testified
that he had no idea that he was an officer in HGPS,

In a statement to investigators, Kelly Rindfleisch said she knew of an organization that
handled the financial aspect of Operation Freedom and she thought the name of the
organization was the “National Heritage Preservation Society.” She stated that she did
not serve on any board and was unaware of her supposed status as the
Secretary/Treasurer of the Heritage Guard Preservation Society.

| found no minutes, resolutions or other apparent official corporate documents or
records of any kind dated after July 2009 in the records from the HGPS file recovered
from Tim Russell's office on West Greenfield Avenue,

| have reviewed the By-Laws of the corporation and | note that three Directors are
authorized and that corporate action, including the appointment of officers, generally
requires the assent of two Directors. Based upon the statements of the phony
officers/directors as described above, HGPS did not have two actual Directors.
Obviously, a Treasurer who does not know he/she is a Treasurer cannot consent to the
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misappropriation of HGPS funds. For all these reasons, | conclude that HGPS did not
consent to the deposit of HGPS funds into the personal bank accounts of Tim Russell
as described in this complaint below. Likewise, the other payments described below for
the personal benefit of Tim Russell (e.g., the payment to Chris Kujawa) were done
without the consent and authorization of HGPS.

a. Heritage Guard Bank Records Reﬂect Large Sums of Money were
Transferred from HGPS into the Personal Account of Tim Russell and his

Partner Brian Pierick.

ACCOUNTMASTER - BUSINESS - .
Tt R T LI 0 0 0 00
. ) I o v *
3% : 4 .
S e "
Rak pyn Ownership of Acccunt Gormoration Number of Signatures required for withdnawal; 1
AGCOUNTHOLDERS REL TIN Datg of Birth D
HERITAGE GUARD PRESERVATION SOCIETY INCGorporation - T 82-0379593 Do
TIMOTHY D RUSSELL Signer - m 393 o8 11963 R240¢
tdiress (businags) Address {malling) : R
P323 W GREENFIELD AVE T
WEST ALLIS, Wi 53214-0000 .
Phone (424)840- : AQ20NAA07

Figure 2

Figure 2 is a copy of the Guaranty Bank records for HGPS provided in response to a
John Doe subpoena issued to Guaranty Bank. The corporation was listed as having an
address of 9323 West Greenfield Avenue, West Allis, Wisconsin. Russell is the
authorized signer for the account and the account was opened on September 16, 2009.
An initial deposit of $100 was made. The Account Number is 4032004102.

Guaranty Bank records for HGPS show a deposit of an official check of the M&! Bank
account. Based on the John Doe testimony of Attorney Todd Hunter, this official check
closed out the HGPS account at M&I Bank. It was deposited into the HGPS bank
account on November 13, 2009. See Figure 3.




TIMOTHY D. RUSSELL ~ PAGE10

I i 3 e “‘.' T * P T = S iy TR AT T - ufd__
” HOI.D Docuumrr.w 30 ‘ma tigHT TIJWE'ITRUE VIRTERPAARK

' .'--M&IMarsha!!&llsleyBank i ummnas “ 0127175
oA '31 303 USIB 11/13/:3 .
e tank g KA ) i% )
- ;.::sm n‘ﬁ:ﬁ me‘r““‘é,’rm-dm; 1_‘ ,_I, ! ,. . e |:‘ .1. o ) 1:;;5 ' ) ,

BT el e e TR e .' S I PR ,$=,=;it'u.t3£',&:s'40.71
lr%ymuwowwo Tl T =_u . ERA g v MDY H h
nEPI\AGE,GUARD PRcsERVATIGN Y T S A ;xmaanfnmqﬂT . .

'- ﬁoczm mc Hea il

o Authonzed qul"lﬂp.l . .
- ! . , 7 e
IR ' w"‘..-tdy -N\.-n-ﬂ -lﬁ;"« ﬂ*"‘?';."‘)'ﬁ . 3 "f"P

-

u-DDci 2274750 H07 500005 bt

Figure 3

Also obtained from Guaranty Bank records, Figure 4 below is a copy of an Alonzo
Cudworth American Legion Post check. This check effected the transfer required by
then County Executive Scott Walker as set forth in Mr. Walker's October 29, 2009
Memo quoted above. The deposit of this check is reflected in Guaranty Bank records
for HGPS and the date of the deposit was November 20, 2009,

i = T LT s T = R s

l;) - 1028
CUDWORTH POST #23/0PERATION FREEDOM %%
600 B HENAY GLAY 5T, STE. #23 X

MILWAUKEE, Wi 53217 / 125,760
owre. L1/ 7/29

| 5@3@33&#/%4’/&%/ S yg390 75
y Vo noLLARS B EEs )
M&l! Marshall & ilsley Bank ‘ '
‘ FOR e
OO0 L0 . O TS000065 b |
e o S B T e e T i T T T e I e e N ST T L A e e )
B
Figure 4

On New Years Eve 2009, Guaranty Bank records reflect that Russell transferred the
sum of $5,000 from the HGPS bank account to Russell’s personal account, Account
XXXX7511. See Figure 5.




TIMOTHY D. RUSSELL PAGE 11
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Figure 5

Guaranty Bank records indicate that, to this date in time three deposits had been made
into the HGPS account opened by Russell: (1) the initial deposit of $100; (2) the Alonzo
Cudworth Post deposit of $19,342.79; and (3) the M&I Closing Account deposit in the
amount of $40.71. Consequently, this $5,000 withdrawal was a direct taking of the
Alonzo Cudworth Post and M&I Closing Account deposits. After the $5,000 withdrawal
on December 31, 2009, the HGPS account balance was reduced to $14,483.

The account into which the $5,000 was transferred, Account XXXX7511, is a personal
account held by Tim Russell and his partner Brian Pierick. Figure 6 is a composite of
account records and part of the January 15, 2010 bank statement, as taken from the
Guaranty Bank records produced by virtue of a John Doe subpoena. These records
reflect Russell's ownership of Account XXXX7511, the account into which the $5,000 in
HGPS funds was transferred.
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Figure 6
The January statement for the Russeil/Pierick account shows a balance of $953.56 on
December 30, 2009, the day before the HGPS funds were transferred into the account.

Guaranty Bank records for the Russell/Pierick personal account (XXXX7511) for the
time period of December 31, 2009 to January 15, 2010 indicate the following
transactions:

Date Amount Description
12/31/2009 $500 Withdrawal (slip signed by Russell)
12/31/2009 $700 Withdrawal (slip sighed by Russell)
1/2/2010 $168.98 Point of Sale (POS) transaction at Johnny
Rockets Seven, Miami Beach Florida
11472010 $30 POS transaction with Air Tran Airlines in
Atlanta, Georgia
1/4/2010 $54 POS transaction at Island Marketing in
Grand Cayman
1/4/2010 $1,745.76 | Payment to Barclaycard
$1,926.52 | Payment to Bay View loan servicing
1/7/2010 $100.24 POS transaction at Jimmy Buffett's
Margaritaville in Ocho Rios, Jamaica

Table 1

The John Doe Judge issued a subpoena for the credit card records in the name of Brian
Pierick to BarclayCard. Figure 7 and Figure 8 below demonstrate that $1,000 of the
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$1,745.76 BarclayCard payment listed in Table 1 was for a cruise ship vacation. Figure
7 shows the BarclayCard statement due in December 2009 for credit card charges of
Russell's partner Brian Pierick. The statement documents two Carnival Cruise Line
charges in a total amount of $1,000 posted October 15, 2009.

Payment Due Date December 11, ZlJﬂg\i

Minitum Payment Due $67.00

Previous Hialance 382847

. | Curent Balance $1,802.47

MasterCard® Statement

Paga 1013

Primayy Acceunt Number Ending la; 8722 Questions? Call 1-866-255-1304

Statement Clesing Date: November 16, 2009 VIS, BardaycardUScom

Account Summary

; = T N o PR R S AT s e |
revl:::us Balance $328.47:

Wintmum Payment Due ;i Paymenis - $75.09;
Grodit Line $1,900.00  Crodids - §0.00!
Crodit Available L $97.53.- Purchases + $9,000.001
Qver Cradit Line Amount 30,00  Balance Transfers/Checks + SO.DB!
Cash Gredlt Line $360.00~ Cash-Advances * $G.UD§
Cash Cradit Available $07.53  Sewvice Charges + $0.00¢
Past Due Amgunt $0.90., Finance Gharges + §49.00{
L. Gurrant Balance = $1.802.47;

Reward Summary

SedMlles earned on purchases th|s par:od L 1 000

Bofius or pomollonal SeaMilos earned - * i B Lo 1,000

Adjusimants ) . <

‘Total SeaMilas earned this perlod 2,000

For your complele SeaMiles sunmmary, plaase vrsn v, seamitas,com _or call .877.8EAMILES

Transactlon Actlvlty for BR!AN PIER?CK card ending in 8722_

LTt P

PAYMENTS

Trans Date Posting Dutu Trangaction Descrlp'ilcn Amotnt

108 109 L Paymant Received B GUARANTY BANK . St | 87s.00

PURCHASES

Trans Date Pogﬁng Date Transaction Description Amount

10145 1918 CARNIVAL CRUBETKTIRE  MIAM! FL $800.00

10113 1018 - CARNIVAL GRUISETKTIRE MiAMI Ft. 3200.{]0;
TOTAL PURCHASE ACTIVITY FOR CARD ENDING IN 8722 ’ $1,000.40

Figure 7

Figure 8 is a copy of the statement due in January 2010. The statement reflects that
the sum of $1,745.76 was due and owing on January 9, 2010,
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IR L e R e
i Payment Due Date Janvary 08, 2010
fvinimumn Payment Due §61.28 t
Previous Balance $1,802.47 |
i\Cunent Balance 51,745.‘:‘6}
MasterCard® Statement
Page t of 3
Primary Account Number Ending in: 8722 Questions? Gall 1-086-256-1304
Statement Closing Date: Dscernver 15, 2008 . www.BarclaycardUiS.com

Accounf Summary

T T ey

ouoeno '

T

ey 802,47,

Previoua Balance

Pnyment Due Data )
Minfmum Payment Due - $61,29:5 Payments | S $100.00
Credit Line $1.800.00  Credits .- $0.00
Gredit Avallablo - - Purchases R "0 00;
Over Credit Line Amount Balance Transfers.fcherks + $0.00;
Cash Credit Ling 4. Casti-Advances IR X ~ $0.00]
Cash Credit Avallab[e Sarvice Charges + $0.00;
Past Due Amobugt, . . el e " Finance Chyrges . . g4
Current Salance = §$1,745.76)

Reward Summary

Seal'v‘llles eal‘ned on purchases 2hIs pene

Bonus or pramotional - SeaMztes oarmad
Adjusiments

Tatal SeaMilas narned this periad .
For your gomplate SeaMiles summary, pleasa vEs;t WWWL seamiies com_or cal 1-87?»SFAMILES

PA‘{MENTS :
Trans Dtate Posting Date Transaction Description Amount ;
1210 12110 Payment Receivad ;" GUARANTY BANK - - © 510000 |
;

Figure 8

Taken together, Table 1, Figure 8 and Figure 7 indicate that the cruise line charge
incurred in October was carried as a credit balance through the beginning of January
2010. On January 4, 2010, the credit card balance was paid in its entirety.

In February 2010, donations for the 2010 Operation Freedom began to be deposited
into the HGPS bank account. These included contributions from D.F. McKeithan, Jr.
and from First American Funding Co., L.L.C.

On February 26, 2010, Tim Russell withdrew the sum of $3,041.83 from the HGPS
account (No. 4032004102) and obtained an official check in that amount from Guaranty
Bank. Figure 9 is a copy of the withdrawal slip. Figure 10 is a copy of the official check
made payable to Chris Kujawa.
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rnswum«. ) TRANSFER OUT TICKET
DATE: / 2L / £ Y CHECK WITHDRAWAL TICKET
NAME:. ‘_.ri Cf‘ﬂ ﬂli?‘\'f) @kmgﬂdonw Market EET
mounor. OBACOY/0Z B

Select One: -

(] TRANSFER PR TO ACOT #

O CHECK 304l &3 CHECK #

| authorize this check be made payabls 1o: p !f‘\ CLS k\ L{_ T8N G
| ceriify that all pasties to this accoun! ara live and compelent,

i

Signalure \
B0k AaB006N

Figure 9

Ve 0 ol & ; IR R o
w g mansam‘afssnawzv' o,

Figure 10

This payment to Mr. Kujawa is noteworthy because, as set forth in greater detail in the
section below entitled “Thefts from the Campaign Finance Funds Entrusted to Russell
by the Friends of Chris Kujawa, a Campaign Committee,” it represents the sum of (a)
$41.83, the closing balance of the campaign account for the Friends of Chris Kujawa
plus (b) $3,000, the amount that Mr. Kujawa loaned to the campaign and that Tim
Russell misappropriated from the campaign finance account,

On April 8, 2010, Mr. Russell transferred another $5,000 from the HGPS account to his
personal account, as shown in Figure 11 below. The bank balance for the personal
Russell account (XXXX7511) on April 7, 2010 was $2,336.15.
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P - 4 -\ TRANSFER OUT TICKET

DATE: W~ = CHECK WITHDRAWAL TICKET
v 5 e C:) ' ' (L]

NAME: N6 5 "% Checklng/Money Market REBIY

FROMACCT. Yo 3 2. s oY jo 2 O Savings o '

Select Ony:

ESTRANSFER g oon oo TO ACCT # [
(3 CHECK - CHEGK #

! puthorize this check be mads payable 1o:

Signalure

| certily that all pariles to this ageount are ahve and gompetent,
\ W

1250 b i 900 RN

Figure 11

Taken from the records for the personal account of Tim Russell and Brian Pierick,
Account No. XXXX7511, Table 2 documents a series of Point of Sale transactions, plus
a BarclayCard payment,

Date Amount Description

4/8/2010 $213.00 POS transaction with Air Tran in
Atlanta Georgia

4/12/2010 $33.33 POS transaction with Big Daddy Surf
in Lahaina, Hawaii

4/12/2010 $69.68 POS transaction with Escape to Maui
in Lahaina, Hawaii

4/12/2010 $41.00 POS transaction with Union 76 in
Kihei, Hawaii

4/12/2010 $43.60 POS transaction with Longs in Kihei,
Hawaii

4/12/2010 $39.00 POS transaction with Best Western
Pioneer Inn in Lahaina, Hawaii

4/12/2010 $1,000.00 BarclayCard payment

4/13/2010 $97.97 POS transaction with Crowne Plaza
Hotel in Rosemont, lllinois

4/13/2010 $42.00 POS transaction with Cheeseburger
Mai Tais in Wailea, Hawaii

4/13/2010 $100.48 POS transaction with Honolulu Cookie
Co. in Lahaina, Hawaii

4/14/2010 $119.66 POS transaction with ABC stores in
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Date Amount Description
Wailea, Hawaii

4/14/2010 $45.00 POS transaction at Beach Bums Bar
and Grill in Wailuku, Hawaii

4/15/2010 $33.00 POS transaction with Accents in
Kahului, Maui, Hawaii

4/16/2010 $135.40 POS transaction with Four Seasons
Resorts in Maui, Hawaii

4/16/2010 $467.71 POS fransaction with Four Seasons
Resorts in Maui, Hawaii

4/16/2010 $67.92 POS transaction with Four Seasons
Resorts in Maui, Hawaii

Table 2

An examination of the BarclayCard statement with a closing date of April 15, 2010
reflects one charge on April 14, 2010 with Budget Rent-A-Car in Wailea, Hawaii for
$353.71 and a payment of $1,000 on April 9, 2010 toward the balance owed.

During the months of late Winter 2010 and Spring 2010, Operation Freedom continued
to collect more donations for the July 2010 event for military veterans. These donations
included generous sums from Ron and Jane Johnson, Rockwell Automation, WE
Energies, M&l Trust Company, Associated Bank, the Republican Party of Milwaukee
County (with a check signed by Tim Russell), J.P. Cullen and Sons and the Forest
County Potawatomi Community.

A review of Guaranty Bank records for the HGPS account reflect that on July 27, 2010,
Tim Russell completed a transfer slip moving $3,000 from the HGPS account to account
XXXX7511, Russell's personal account. See Figure 12.

- TRANSFER OUT TICKET|

DATE: ’—?r—l-z‘—ﬂﬁ— CHECK WITHDRAWAL TICKET
NAME: S\" Gf > = e ghe{ckingﬂvioney Market @E@ﬂ'ﬂ
' &

rrow acor, 4 B Zzoe L Eine ol Gredi :

Salact Ones s
 SEARANSFER § 5 B ToaceT_ s

#
[JCHECK  § oo CHECK

1 authorize ihis check 1o be made payabletor ..

| ertily thai ali parties to thls account are allve and competent. (:*Q\ L

L

Signature
1500 kmHC0ORN

Figure 12
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b. Direct Debit Card Payments from HGPS Funds Paid for Non-Mission
Expenditures for the Private Benefit of Tim Russell or Others

i July 2010

By July 2010, Guaranty Bank records show that Tim Russell had obtained a debit card
for the HGPS account. A series of Point of Sale transactions are documented on the
July HGPS statement. Several of these are not apparently connected with the
Operation Freedom event. These include: (1) a July 27, 2010 transaction at the
Wilderness Hotel in Wisconsin Dells, Wisconsin in the amount of $85.00 and (2) a July
29, 2010 POS transaction with Godaddy.com in the amount of $113.77.

As part of this John Doe investigation, the John Doe Judge authorized a Search
Warrant for the GoDaddy.com records of Tim Russell. These records reflect that the
$113.77 charge described in the previous paragraph was payment for Internet fees
relating to “regentwebhost.net.” Based upon my work in this investigation, | know that
Regent Realty is the name of Tim Russell's real estate business. See Figure 13 and
Figure 14,

g

The Regent Group

TSI

The Regenl Group providas consulting and ancillary senices 1o sefect clienls,

For information o to inquire akoul besoming a client, contact us by e-mail or phang.

Tim Russed, Priacipal

9323 W. Greenfield Avenue
‘Whest Allis, W1 53214
414.840-3322
imé&regentaroup.us

RHAT
i

Figure 13
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P

Va

Regent Web Hosting

Ragect Vieb Hosting s a subxidiary of The Brzent Group.
W provide web-page design and hosting setvies lo selact chents.
For nformation en our services or ta ingpire abest becoming a client,

please contack us via g-rosif or phone (414.849.3322)

G004 The Fapot G, Al Figh Pesonod

Figure 14

if. August 2010

Based on information received from the City of West Milwaukee, | know John Cork is
the owner of the building located at 5304 W. Greenfield Avenue, West Milwaukee, one
of the Russell premises searched on December 7, 2010. In a review of HGPS Guaranty
Bank records for August 2010, | observed several noteworthy transactions. | noted two
checks payable to "John Cork” in the total amount of $5,050. These checks had eniries
on the memo lines indicating that these were rent payments. While these payments’
might be said to be for HGPS and Operation Freedom event, at the time of the search
we found the property there to be dominated by items associated with Russell's real
estate business, Regent Realty.

In the August 2010 Guaranty Bank statement for the HGPS account, | noted the
following additional transactions: (1) an August 23, 2010 POS transaction with Godaddy
in the amount of $145.28; (2) an August 23, 2010 POS transaction with Godaddy in the
amount of $58.38; (3) an August 23, 2010 POS transaction at the "Milwaukee
Emergency Ct” in Greenfield Wisconsin in the amount of $139.30; and (4) an August 30,
2010 POS transaction at the Country Inn of Platteville in Platteville, Wisconsin for
$116.29. These fransactions are noteworthy for the reasons set forth in the following

paragraphs.

A review of GoDaddy records produced in response to a John Doe Search Warrant
show that the $145.28 Godaddy fransaction was a payment for the renewal of multiple
domain names, all being some variation of scottforgov and scottdgov with “.net,”
“.com,” “.info" and “.org” suffixes. See Appendix B (showing a transaction date of

August 21, 2010).
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Likewise, the GoDaddy transaction for $58.38 described above was also for renewal of

domain names, all being some variation of scott4gov and
MilwaukeeCountyExecutiveScottWalkerForGovernor with “.com” and “.info” suffixes.
See Appendix C {showing a transaction date of August 21, 2010).

A simple Internet search for “Milwaukee Emergency Greenfield Wisconsin” indicates
that this is a veterinarian office called the Milwaukee Emergency Center for Animals
located at 3670 S. 108th Street, Greenfield, Wisconsin.

Based upon my review of e-mails gathered as the result of a search warrant served on
Google Gmail for the account of timrussellwi@gamail.com, | know that Russell attended
the 2010 Potosi Beer festival (held on the weekend of August 28, 2010) and made
arrangements to stay in Platteviile, about ten miles away form Potosi, Wisconsin.

¢. HGPS Funds Paid for Russell's Political Trip to Georgia fo Meet with Herman
Cain and Mark Block.

On November 24, 2010, Russell filled out a transfer ticket authorizing a transfer of
$5,000 from the HGPS account (4032004102) to his personal account (XXXX7511).
Based upon Guaranty Bank records for the Russell/Pierick personal account, the
balance in Account No. XXXX7511 on the day prior to the transfer, November 23, 2010,
was $588.53.

P = BPER OUT TICRET |
DATE: \ JQLf -/ C.L CHECK WITHDRAWAL TICKET

e NG S Do smdn S : - T
NAME: C\‘ e HE +LRChecking/Manuy Marka! DERBLY
FROMACCT. Y =3 2 o © 4 \owrz. & o o e
Saleet One:

ASTRANSFER S ® & e, e TO ACOT # . <
(] EHECK CHECK ¢

»

| sutharize thls cheak b4 made payable to:
| qertily that off parties 1o 1his account are alive and compalant.

Signature ' \“\\ h”‘\\\\

~
KBS0 L W00k
Figure 15

TOTALLY FREE BUSINESS 4032-00-4102 BALANCE SUMMARY
ACTIVITY BEGINNING OCT 30 10 WITHDRAWALS DEPOSITH 8 21770.24
NOV 24 CHECK NUMBER 1026 1500, 00 Nov 16 § 21696.24
NOV 24 CHECK NUMBER 1034 1002.,14 NOoV 19 & 21861.24
WOV 26 CHECK NUMBER 1035 105,60 Nov 23§ 21514,34
MOV 16 USPS 56064502032503633 pog 74.00 WOV 24§ 14012,20

HILWAUKEE WI US 418186 NOV 26 & 13906,60

khkkkk XA XKk KNXGEES 097
NOV 19 DEPOSIT CUARANTY BANK 165,00
NOV 23 AIRTRANAIR 3320097460493 POS 346.90

BTLANTA ca us 583272

Ak kK kX hARXEELH 00010001
NOV 24 WITHDRAWAL GUARANTY BANK 5000.00

THE AVERAGE BALANCE FOR 4032-00-4102 IN THIS STATEMENT PERICD WAS 3 200583.11

Figure 16
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This transfer ticket is shown in Figure 15. See also the $5,000 withdrawal reflected in
Figure 16. Records for the HGPS account (4032004102) also reflect a November 23,
2010 POS transaction with Air Tran Air for $346.90. See Figure 16.

During a search warrant executed at Russell’s residence cn December 7, 2010 a ticket
stub dated "05Dec10” was recovered for Air Tran for travel from Atlanta to Milwaukee.
See Figure 17,

AfrTran Aijirwavs
Boarding Pass

FLLT: 436G BATE:C11

Name :RUSSELL/TIMOTHY o
A-Plus Rewards; 4820046605 A+ Rewards

Seat Number: 244

Board1ng&20ne~ B

Depart: At}an

i 12:46PM
Arrive: il ukee, WE 01:F0PM

Confirmation Number: FBLKND 75

MMWMWMmM
at the Gate not Tater than 10
mmmbmmmmum

M I

Figure 17

Mark Block, the Chief of Staff to presidential candidate Herman Cain, was subpoenaed
to testify before the John Doe Judge. He testified that he was together with Russell in
Atlanta during the weekend of December 4-5, 2010 for meetings concerning the
presidential campaign of Herman Cain. At pages 13 — 14 of his John Doe transcript,
Mr. Block stated as follows.

8 Q. I'm sorry. The -~ do you recall the exact date

9 that you were in Atlanta, Georgia?
10 A. T can lock in my phone. It was a Saturday, I

11 believe, two weeks ago,
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17 It was a Saturday. December 4th.
18 BY ATTORNEY LANDGRAF:

19 Q. Would you tell me how many times during December
20 4th you met with Mr., Russell, for how long?

21 A, It wasn't a meeting with Mr. Russell. There were

22 several people from acrogs the United States that

23 we brought in to discuss policy and the potential

24 of Mr. Cain forming an exploratory committee. 8o

25 there were no one-on-one exchanges., It was in a
1 group setting.

2 Q. And Mr. Cain was involved?

3 A, Yes, sir.

4 Q. Okay. 2bout how many other people were at the
5 meeting?

6 A. About 30.

At pages 17 — 18 of Mark Block's John Doe transcript, Mr. Block confirmed that his
meetings with Mr. Russell had nothing to do with the stated mission of the Heritage
Guard Preservation Society, Inc., which was - as described by Russell on the July 15,
2010 Annual Report filed with the Department of Financial Institutions — "historic
preservation and services to vets.”

20 Q. Okay. Did anything that happened on the weekend of

21 December 4th and December 5th when you were

22 together with Mr. Russell have anything to do with
23 restoring historic buildings on the VA property in
24 Milwaukee County?

25 A. No, sir.

1 Q. Did anything related to your being together with

2 Mr. Russell -- strike that.

3 Did anything concerning the meetings

4 that you attended with Mr., Rusgsell have anything to
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5 do with housing for homeless veterans?
6 A. No, sir.

7 Q. Did anything that was taken up at a meeting when

8 you were together with Mr. Rusgsell -- strike that.
9 When you were together with
10 Mr. Russell in these meetings did these meetings
11 have anything to do with providing a picnic for
12 veterans ab the Milwaukee County zoo?

13 A. No, sir.
In all, from February 2010 to November 2010, donations in the amount of $42,965 were
deposited into the HGPS account at Guaranty Bank.

Table 3 is a summary of the major transactions made for the personal benefit of Tim
Russell taken from the funds of the Heritage Guard Preservation Society.

Date of Transfer from Acct. to Acct. Amount of Transfer
Transaction

12/31/2009 4032004102 to XXXX7511 $5,000
02/26/2010 4032004102 Ck To Chris KUJAWA $3,041.83
04/08/2010 4032004102 to XXXX7511 $5,000
07/27/2010 4032004102 to XXXX7511 $3,000
11/30/2010 4032004102 to XXXX7511 $5,000
TOTAL $21,041.83
Table 3

When the smaller transactions (detailed in Section E.2.b above entitled “Direct Debit
Card Payments from HGPS Funds Paid for Non-Mission Expenditures for the Private
Benefit of Tim Russell or Others”) are added to the Table 3 total, the grand total of the
HGPS funds taken by Russell is $21,699.85 or 50.5% of the 2010 donations.

Put another way, measured in terms of the 2010 donations to Operation Freedom, Tim
Russell stole more than fifty cents of every donation dollar deposited into the HGPS
account.?

By order of the John Doe Judge dated January 20, 2011 and concerning the HGPS
account held at Guaranty Bank, the bank was “commanded forthwith to seize and hold
said accounts and secure said accounts from the transfer of any funds from said
account(s) untit further order of the court.” On that day, the balance of the account was
$3,241.70. This amount continues to be held pending further order of the John Doe
Judge.

2 If the $5,050 rent for the Regent Realty office on Greenfield Avenue is added to the amount Russell
misappropriated, the percentage of funds stolen jumps to 62%.
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F. Thefts from the Campaign Finance Funds Entrusted to Russell by the Friends
of Chris Kujawa, a Campaign Committee

Based upon Chris Kujawa's testimony before the John Doe Judge and based upon a
review of a Campaign Registration statement, | know that Mr. Kujawa was a candidate
for the office of Milwaukee County Supervisor District 8 in a special election held in the
Summer of 2007. The name of the campaign committee was the Friends of Chris
Kujawa. The campaign committee address was listed as 1744 Edgewood Drive, South
Milwaukee, Wisconsin. The campaign registration statement identifies the Treasurer as
Brian Pierick of 2031 North 49" Street, Milwaukee, Wisconsin. Noted earlier in this
complaint, Mr. Pierick is the partner of Tim Russell.

By operation of law, all disbursements from a campaign finance account must be made
for political purposes. Disbursements for personal purposes unrelated to campaign
activity are not authorized.®

| have personally reviewed the Guaranty Bank records for the Friends of Chris Kujawa
campaign account. Figure 18 is taken from the Guaranty Bank records from that
account. As shown in that figure, Tim Russell — not Treasurer Brian Pierick - had sole
control of that account. Bank records also indicate that Tim Russell utilized his driver's
license to open the account, a copy of which was made part of the Guaranty Bank file.
Russell opened the account on July 9, 2007.

GUARANTY BANK  BUSINESS ACCOUNTS

ACUOOREJCANY 100 U0 O TR 00 DA

CpmBnEho2 - Openotby 1000 GO0 0
Cycle cods 91 Mat Datg 0 B A+
Rate Onynership of Account .

ACCOUNT OWNERS REL TIN _Dare of Bitth 1D

FRIENDS OF CHRIS KUJAWA v DBA-T 900885009 07/09/2007 123456
TIMOTHY D RUSSELL Sole Proprietor - A "393- 08/ 1963 R240i

lome Phons

2031 N49TH 8T -

g 1:“7;:’]) - MILWAUKEE, Wi 53208-0000 3 2 8 0 56 5 9

Figure 18

Mr. Kujawa loaned his campaign committee the sum of $3,000. | have reviewed the
campaign finance report forms filed with Milwaukee County and this loan is reflected in
campaign finance reports. See Figure 19. Kujawa’s loan is also reflected in Guaranty
Bank records; it was posted to the campaign account on July 10, 2007.

* Wisconsin Statutes Section 11.25(2)(a) provides that "No person, committee or group may make or
authorize a disbursement or the incurrence of an obligation from moneys solicited for political purposes
for a purpose which is other than political, except as specifically authorized by law.”
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Mr. Kujawa was unsuccessful in his bid for the office of County Supervisor, having lost
the election to Patricia Jursik on August 7, 2007.

Guaranty Bank records for the Kujawa campaign account (No. 32805659) reflect that
the campaign finance account balance was $3,071.83 on December 1, 2007, a point in
time by which the campaign had gone dormant. See Figure 20.

e ... TIMOTHY D RUSSELL SUMMARY OF YOUR ACTIVITY *DEC 31 07

FRIENDS OF CHRIZ K STATEMENT DATE DEC 31 07

2031 N 49714 8T STATEMENT NUMBER 32808658

MILWAUKEE WI 53208 BEGINNING BALANCE 3071.83

DEPOSIT AMOUNT + .00

I WITHORAWAL AMOUNT - 2000.00
SERVICE CHARGE - .00

ENDING BALANCE = 1071.83

BEGINNING NOVEHBER 15, WE WILL NO

LONGER APPROVE VISA CHECK CARD
TRANSACTIONS FOR RENTAL CARS.

WE APOLOGIZE FOR ANY INCONVENIENCE.

TOTALLY FREE RUSINESS 32-80-5659 BALANCE SUMMARY
ACTIVITY BEGINNING PEC 01 07 WITHDRARALS DEPOSITS 3 3071.83
DEC 15 WITHDRAWAL GUARANTY BANK 2006.00 DEC i5 § 1071.83
THE AVERAGE BALARNCE FOR 32~80-5659 IN THIS STYATEMENT PERICD WAS § 1975.06

Figure 20

In the course of the search of the Russell premises on December 7, 2010, a letter on
KEI Enterprises memo paper was found inside an envelope postmarked December 24,
2007. In Mr. Kujawa’s testimony before the John Doe Judge, he was shown the letter
and Kujawa identified the handwriting as his own. It is reprinted here as Figure 21.
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In fact, on December 15, 2007, Russell

transferred $2,000 of the remaining
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balance from the Kujawa campaign
finance account to Russell's personal
account, No, XXXX7511. See Figure
22,

Russell's bank records indicate that on
the day before this transfer, his personal
account had a balance of $382.65.

Moreover, on January 19, 2008,
Guaranty Bank records for Mr. Russell's
personal account indicate that he had a
balance of $139.22. The next day,
January 20, 2008, Russell transferred
another $1,000 from the Kujawa
campaign finance account into his
personal account, all as reflected by
Guaranty Bank records for both account
numbers 32805659 and XXXX7511.
See Figure 23 below at page 27.

Figure 21
TRANSFER QUTTICKET

DATE: Al \y . CHECK WITHDRAWAL TICKET]
NAME: : AR R‘ (XMC% : \|‘I\\'W .~F3Checking/Money Market DF ij nn;{*
From accT.___SZTES 3 O eme o | ;
Solect One: - ' |

caTRANSFER § _ 20T 7o AceT ¢ R 15 | |
CICHECK 5 GHECK #

| autharlze this cheack to be made payable 10

| certify that all partles to this actount an'e'ali\'e and compelapt.
X ‘-‘::.:___\h\\:

N

Signaitre

HE00 L9DaGy

ER:REEER D #0000 EUDDDD.I

Figure 22
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- TRANGFER OUT TICKET |
omE: 4= 2 2% \ CHECK WITHDRAWAL TICKET
NAME; S Yerd 5 t-e( C\Nl- Vs \l\\\.q\ cady, 5, Checking/Money Market ;,Mi'r;]{,rg]’

rromacer _ 22405 05 2\ — Clteinge ke
Select One:
| rTRANSFER $ (606 60 1O AceT y__ . 15 |
7 CHECK 5 CHECK # e
| authorize this check to be made payahle to: ___
[ certify that aft partles to this account are alive and compaolant.
TR -
Signatara Y
12500 b [00EN 3280669 #0000 00000
Figure 23

Account records for No. XXXX7511 indicate that the expenditures made after each of
these transfers were personal in nature and unrelated to any disbursement for the

Kujawa campaign.

As of January 31, 2008, the Friends of Chris Kujawa campaign finance account balance
was less than $100.

[n Mr. Kujawa's John Doe testimony, he stated that he had no idea the money was gone
from the account. Kujawa testified as follows.

17 Q. THANKS, I TAKE IT THAT MR. PIERICK NEVER TOLD YOU THAT
18 THE MONEY WAS NO LONGER IN THE ACCOUNT AFTER JANUARY OF
19 20087
20 A, YOU ARE GOING TO HAVE TO REPHRASE THAT ONE.
21 Q. SURE. WHY DON'T YOU RE-READ THE QUESTION.
22 {LAST QUESTION READ BACK BY REPORTER.)
23 Q. I CAN REPHRASE IT IF YOU PREFER.
24 A, I WANT TO BE VERY ACCURATE WITH YQOU. NO, HE NEVER TOLD
25 ME THERE WAS NO MONEY EVER IN OR NOT IN, NECESSARILY.
1 WE NEVER REALLY HAD ANY, MANY CONVERSATIONS.
2 Q. SAME QUESTION FOR MR. RUSSELL. HE NEVER TOLD YQU THAT
3 THE MONEY WAS TAKEN OUT OF THE ACCOUNT AS OF JANUARY OF
4 20087
5 A, NC. HIS REPEATED LINE WAS, I JUST HAVEN'T HAD TIME TO

& GET DOWN THERE AND CLOSE IT OUT AND I THINK AT ONE TIME
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10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

15

16

17

A,

OR ANOTHER HE MAY HAVE SAID, YOU XNOW, I THINK THERE IS
ABOUT, I THINK THERE ES ABOUT 3,000 IN THERE, WHICH WAS
MY INITIAL, LOAN TO THE CAMPAIGN AND OF CQOURSE MY WIFE
SAYS, YOU XKMOW THERE IS 3,000 IN THERE, WE CAN WRITE
THAT OFF, WAS KIND OF HER WAY OF THINKING ABOUT IT AND
MINE WAS TOO AND IF THERE WAS MONEY IN THERE, GREAT,
WHATEVER THE BALANCE WAS I FIGURED THAT WOULD WORK
AGAINST WHATEVER MY 3,000 WAS, BE IT A DOLLAR OR 2900 OR
THE FULL 3,000. WHATEVER IT WAS, IT WAS. QUITE
HONESTLY I JUST ASSUMED, HE JUST DIDN'T, THE CAMPAIGN
WAS OVER. IT WASN'T A BIG PRIORITY. HE WOULD DO IT.
IT WAS, ULTIMATELY IF I WOULD HAVE TQO GO DOWN THERE AND
GRAB HIM AND SHAKE HIM. IT WASN'T THE MONEY. I WANTED
THIS DONE,

I THINK YOU SAID YOU THREATENED TO CALL SCOTT WALKER
OVER IT?

OH, MORE THAN ONCE. .AS IN, DO I NEED TO CALL YOUR BOSS
ON THIS? MEANING, WHERE ARE WE GOING WITH THIS

CONVERSATION KIND OF THING,

* kR
YOU DIDN'T GIVE RUSSELL PERMISSTON TO MCVE MONEY INTO
HIS PERSONAL ACCOUNT?

NOT AT ANY TIME EVER, FOR ANY REASON.

Kujawa John Doe Transcript, pages 39 — 41.

Mr. Kujawa testified that he did in fact receive a check (dated February 26, 2010) in the
mail as repayment of the sum left in his campaign finance account. He testified that he
did not know the meaning of the reference to "Heritage Guard Preservation Society” at

the bottom of the official check. See Figure 10 at page 15. Kujawa said he was
unaware of the organization and did not know what it was.

As reflected in February statement for the Friends of Chris Kujawa account, the account

was closed on February 26, 2010 with a closing balance of $41.83.
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The official check payment (see Figure 10 at page 15) was consequently comprised of
the Kujawa loan ($3,000) and the closing balance of the campaign finance account.

G. Thefts from the Campaign Finance Funds Entrusted to Russell by Citizens for
Spicer, a Campaign Committee

Larry Spicer was a candidate for the office of Milwaukee County Supervisor District 2
vacated by Toni Clark, according to his testimony before the John Doe Judge. Ms.
Clark's seat became vacant when she resigned on the same day she was convicted of
conduct in violation of Wisconsin campaign finance laws. Ms. Clark's conduct was
related to the misappropriation of her campaign finance monies.

By operation of law, all disbursements from a campaign finance account must be made
for political purposes and disbursements for personal purposes unrelated to campaign
activity are not authorized.*

| have reviewed the campaign forms filed by the Citizens for Spicer with the Milwaukee
County Election Commission. The campaign commitiee Treasurer is identified on these
forms as Terrell Banks. Mr. Banks was subpoenaed to testify before the John Doe
Judge. He testified that, while he was the nominal Treasurer, Tim Russell handled the
campaign finance account.

I have reviewed the Guaranty Bank records for the Citizens for Spicer. Figure 24 is
taken from those records. It shows that the account was opened on March 11, 2010
and that Tim Russell had sole control of the account.

ACCOUNTMASTER -~ BUSINESS
U SUGROL 00 O OBD G0 A BRSO OO 100 O 000 A
P Type 39 A £ 1 Cyd ch Y
g:‘r’gﬁgg'g% o :gggf;ggg;smme ko AR 0
Raw pag Ovwrigrsnip of Acoann Golg Fropriglor Number of Slignatures required for withdrawal: 1
ACCOUNTHOLLERS REL TIN Date of Bin (03
TIMOTHY D RUSSELL Sole Proprigtor - T 393 08" BEY R240
CITIENS FOR SFICER DBA- A 959599694
Addrasy (business) Addroas (malling)
203 I NABTH ST PO B(?X 0902683
b;}!ﬁl{-);"l?fgl;;”"m 53208-0000 MILWAUKEE Wi 03208
&
iRttt ittt ittt atrne bt et Ragle e aE A ThE oord bo leeucd _-..__.__-.! -. coo tor ok

Figure 24

As did Mr. Kujawa, Mr. Spicer loaned a significant sum to his campaign effort. | have
reviewed the campaign finance report forms filed with Milwaukee County by the
campaign committee Citizens for Spicer. According to these reports, Spicer claimed
almost $2,500 in campaign loans on his campaign finance form filed with the county
election commission. See Figure 25.

1 See footnote 3.
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SCHEDULEGB ADDETION{\(!..N?%ISCLOSURE Pege,__\___ufm__‘;__
. T Individual, Commitiee or Commercial

Complat Comrmnne Neme
SN Y gemn qv-\ S'?““ S

Instruttions for completing 5chedufes ara on tho back of each schodula,

Fu1| Mame, Maillng Addraeg and Zin Code of Loan Source Cutstandging Curnulative Quiasanding
Delence Beginning Mew Loans This Paymanig Belange |
\&\, of Thip Foriod Pa pd This Periog Bt of Yhia Peried
Tei 5 5 'Lb ™ \\ B S 7
up“-‘,“\"’ AN \,:.q) &3 LaR ;) 2L & ARTES
oA \" _

Figure 25

The Primary Election date for the District 2 special election was April 27, 2010.

Mr. Spicer was unsuccessful in his election bid and he did not emerge from the Primary,
all as he stated before the John Doe Judge.

e
WITHDRAWAL TICKET

L DATE . :Zl! ,LH (O S{/d DEBIT
NAME: . IZ’OLS
l Tlme sy

SHGNATURE: .

?fChacking!Monay Markat

] Savings
ACCOUNT NUMBER AMOQUNT

LE5HL 66138 | 550 .00

| certity that all flat 1o This acoounl are alive and compatent,

L0 L L R006N

Figure 26

Months after Spicer’s loss in the April Primary Election, Guaranty Bank records indicate
that Tim Russell withdrew the sum of $550 from the Spicer campaign finance account.
See Figure 26,

In Mr. Spicer’s testimony before the John Doe Judge, Spicer stated that he was
unaware of any available balance in his campaign finance account and that he did not
give consent to Tim Russell to withdraw that money from his account for any purpose.

21 Q. HOW MUCH MONEY FROM YOUR CAMPAIGN ACCCUNT, IF ANY MONEY,
22 WAS RETURNED TOC YOU?

23 A, THERE WAS NO MONEY RETURNED TO ME. THAT IS MY POINT,

24 Q. DID YOU EVER GIVE MR. RUSSELL PERMISSION OR CONSENT TOQ

25 TAKE THE BALANCE OF YOUR CAMPAIGN FINANCE ACCOUNT THAT
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1 EXISTED AFTER YOUR RACE WAS OVER AND THEN JUST DO WITH

2 IT WHAT HE WILL?

3 A, I WOULD SAY NO. NO, NO. IF THERE WAS ANY OUTSTANDING
4 BALANCE I WASN'T AWARE OF, THEN I GUESS PERHAPRPS, BUT I

5 WASN'T MADE AWARE OF ANYTHING THAT I OWED, ANYTHING LIKE
& THAT,

7 Q. IF THERE WAS 3550 LEFT TN YOUR FINANCE ACCOUNT AFTER YOU
8 LOST THE PRIMARY?

9 A, UH-HUH,

10 Q. I UNDERSTAND YOU WOULD BE TELLING ME YOU DIDN'T GIVE MR,
L1 RUSSELL PERMISSION COR CONSENT TO TAKE THAT MONEY. IS
12 THAT CORRECT?

13 A, CORRECT. I WOULD SAY CORRECT,

Spicer John Doe Transcript pages 89 — 90. The campaign committee Treasurer, Terrell
Banks, also testified in a John Doe hearing that he did not give Russell permission or
consent to withdraw this $550 from the campaign account.

****End of Complaint****

Subscribed and sworn to before me and
approved for filing at Milwaukee, Wisconsin
on this 37" day of January 2012.

QK S

Complaining Witness

BJL\bl

-~ Felony Complaint --




APPENDIX A

Tim Russell Milwaukee County Employment History




Timothy D. Russell

May 10, 2002

June 23, 2002

April 14, 2003

December 19, 2003

May 17, 2004

November 9, 2004

August 26, 2005

August 12, 2008

January 26, 2009

March 15, 2010

December 28, 2010

Milwaukee County Employment History

New Hire Principal Executive Assistant, County Executive Office {$25.70)
Change Director of Ops and Egov, County Executive Office ($27.77)
Promotion Associate Director, Economic Development  (540.42)
Termination
Re- Hire Information Systems Director, Dept of Social Services  ($35.73)
Promotion ~ Acting Dir of Economic and Comm Development Div {$38.71)
Resignation
Re-Hire Director of Community Relations, County Executive Ofc {$29.72)
Promotion Deputy Chief of Staff, County Executive Ofc  {$35.27)
Promotion Director of Housing, Dept of Health and Human Svecs  (536.47)
Termination




APPENDIX B

scottforgov and scottdgov with “.net,” “.com,” ".info” and “.org” suffixes




Receipt # 264082916

Shopper # 2757949
Reseller Golladdy

Date: 8/21/2010 7:35:57 PM By customer via Onliné
Source Code: 277

Shipping Information Billing Information
Timothy Russell Timothy Russell

The Regent Group The Regent Group

2031 N 4%th Street 2031 N 45th Street
Milwaukee, W1 53208 us Milwaunkee, WI 53208 US
Daytime Phone: EHEEEE322 Daytime Phone:; EEEa3322

tim@regentgroup.us tim{@regentgroup.us

IP: 59.189.121.176::99.189.121.176

Paid: Credit Card

Timothy D Russell

Visa Exp, 6/2012

4802470000186663

Onur Charges will appear on their credit card statement in the name "GODADDY.COM"
Processor: Litle-GD

z
2
r(
&
=
g

Name
980-1 NET Bulk Domain Name Renewal {6-20) (recurring)

Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.NET
This 4 service item,

cDI

1 980-1 NET Bulk Domaln Name Renewal (6-20) (recurring)
Length: 1 year(s) i
SCOTT4GOV.NET
This a service item.

2 968-1 .COM Bulk Domain Name Renewal (6-20) (recumring)
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTT4GOV.COM
This a service item.

3 968-1 .COM Bulk Domain Name Renewal (6-20) (recurring)
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.COM
This a service item,

4 974-1 INTO Bulk Domain Name Renewal (6-20) (recurring)
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.INFO
This a service item.

5 974-1 - INFO Bulk Domain Name Renewal (6-20) (recurring)
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTT4GOV.INFO

Confidential Treatmenil his a service item.

Requested by

The Go Daddy Group GD 000995

Unit
Price
$8.99
annual

$8.99
annual

$9.99
annual

$9.99
annuat

$5.99
recuring

$9.99
recurring

Today's
Price Oty
- $8.99 i

$8.99 1
$9.99 i
$9.99 1
§7.99 1
$7.99 1

i g e an e

Lxtra Total
Disc, Price
$.00 $9.17
|
00 $9.17 f
$.00  $10.17
$.00  $10.17
$.00  $8.17
S00  §8.17




Continuation of receipt #: 264082916

il
=
=

Label Name
986-1 .ORG Bulk Domain Name Renewal (6-20) (recurring)

Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.ORG
This a service item.

C\I

7 986-1 {ORG Bulk Domain Name Renewal (6-20) {recurring)
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTT4GOV.ORG
This a service item,

8 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.NET
This a service item.

9 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTT4GOV.COM
This a service item.,

10 17601-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal
Length: [ year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.INFO
This a service item.

i1 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renswal
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.COM
This a service item.

12 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal
Length; 1 year(s)
SCOTTFORGOV.ORG
This a service item.

13 17601-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTT4GOV.NET
This a service itermn.,

14 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal
Length: 1 year(s)
SCOTT4GOV.ORG
This a service item,

15 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal
Length: | year(s)
- SCOTT4GOV.INFO
This a service item.

Confidential Treatment
Requested by

The Go Daddy Groeup GD 0009986

Unit
Price
$8.99
annual

$8.99

annual

$8.99

ammal

$8.99
annyal

$8.99
anpual

$8.99
anmnual

$8.99
annual

$8.99

annual

$8.99
annual

$8.99
annual

Today's
Price Oty
$8.99 1
$8.99 1
$8.99 1
$8.99 1
$8.99 1
§8.99 1
$8.99 i
$8.99 1
$899 1
$8.99 1

Extra Total

Disc,
3.00

$.00

$.00

$.00

5.00

$.00

$.00

$.00

$.00

$.00

Price
$9.17

$9.17

$8.99

£8.99

$8.99

$8.99

$8.99

$8.99

$8.99

$8.99




Continuation of receipt #: 264082916
Subtotal: $145.28

Shipping & Handling: $.00
Tax: $.80
Totak: $145.28

Confidential Treatment
Requested by

The Go Daddy Group GD 000997




'APPENDIX C

scoftdgov and MilwaukeeCountyExecutiveScott\WalkerForGovernor
with *“.com” and “.info” suffixes




Receipt # 264083044

Shopper # 2757949
Reszeller GoDaddy

Date: 8/21/2010 7:39:57 PM By customer via Online
Source Code: 7?7

Shipping Information Billing Information
Timothy Russell’ Timothy Russell

The Regent Group The Regent Group

2031 N 49th Street 2031 N 49¢h Street
Milwankes, WI 53208 us Milwaukee, WI 53208 US
Daytime Phone: 322 Daytime Phone; EEEEEE322

tm@regentgroup.us tim@regentgroup.us

[P: 99.189.121.176::99.189.121.176

Paid: Credit Card

Timothy D Russell

Visa Bxp. 6/2012

4802470000186665 _

Our Charges will appear on their credit card slatement in the name "GODADDY .COM"
Processor: Litle-GD

Unit Today's

Row Label Name ' Price Price

0 101611 .COM Domain Name Renewal - 1 Year {recurring) ' C %1144 81144
Length; 1 year(s) _ TeCUITing
SCOTT4GOV.COM
This a service item.

1 10101-1 .COM Domain Name Renewal - 1 Year (recwring) $11.44 $11.44
Length: 1 year(s) recurring -
MILWAUKEECOUNTYEXECUTIVESCOTTWALKERFORGOVERNOR.COM
This a service item.

2 10201-1 INFO Domain Name Renewal - 1 Year (Tecurring) : $10.69 $7.99
Length: 1 year(s) recurTing
SCOTT4GOV.INFO
This a service item.

3 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renowal $8.99 $8.99
Length: 1 year(s) annual
SCOTT4GOV.COM
This a service item.

4 17001-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal : $8.99 $5.99
Length: 1 year(s) annual
SCOTT4GOV.INFO
This a service item.

5 F7001-1 Private Registration Services - Renewal $8.59 $8.99

Length: 1 year(s) : anniial
MILWAUKEECOUNTYEXECUTIVESCOTTWALKERFORGOVERNOR.COM
Confidential TreatmentIhis a service item.
Requested by

The Go Daddy Group GD 000993

Oty

Extra
Disc.
$.00

$.00

$.00

3.00

$.00

$.00

Total
Price
$11.62

$11.62

$3.17

$8.99

$8.99

$3.99




Confidential Treatment
Requested by
The Go Daddy Group

Continuation of receipt #: 264083044
Subtotal: $58.38

Shipping & Handling: 35.00
Tax: $.00
Total: $58.38

GD 000984




